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From: Jarnail A Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JARNAI L.A.SI NGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847] 

Sent: Thur 21/02/2013 10:04:40 AM (UTC) 

To: Rachael Panter GRO

Cc: Steve Bradshaw GRO  a martin 
smith ._._._._ _ -.- - - - - -.-. GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._

Subject: RE: Post Office - 22191 - Prosecution v J Dixon 

Rachael 
The Guilty plea to False accounting offered by the defence is acceptable to POL, provided Defendant accepts as part of 
his Guilty plea in writing h t h..e does not Chal lenge the integrity or blame or criticises the `Aorizcn system and all 

losses and costs are paid. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO lPostfine: ,_._._. GRO 

GRO Mobex: 
-.-.-.-._.-.-.-._.-.-.-..._ 

_.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-._.-GRO-._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

Post Office stories 

(postofficenews 

From: Rachael Panter [mailto , GRO , i 
Sent: 20 February 2013 12:08 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Cc: Steve Bradshaw 
Subject: FW: Post Office - 22191 - Prosecution v J Dixon 

Dear Jarnail 

Please seer teu hed letter tiein defence solictio is representing t Di son 

Ms Dixon is currently tarsi ig a s;;:mile count of Fraud,  a copy of tine indi;.,tmen', i:: attached, 

r 
";~U f..e I V'atl€ ~,~?u€I ,tee t° r1 ,a . Temple Cc€i' en. C. srrrb c€'.ti, :a Instructed in cif, . case wh Icr is 4ts n.r., €tis' trial at Exeter' 

:. uv R ...€ t "`sn t:I 2t. iju::-:t. .,`1;. . 1tuf C' ..i."han us r.aiC. 

l Oi,,v Would vnr..r like rim to ran ,ionc. `:: the der(unc:e i:iir + . ._. letter? Would false nc. S,. rffli o: ."s t i l ; f '.l iSIt:::  

,-.p 
g r„"rf tifi-;n "1' , Mc' 14 O' 2 r i f i .11 P°t i s" y' ,` j,,r iccr`Ri4irC 
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Rachael 

Rachael Panter 
--------------------G RO.-.-.-.-.-.-_-.-.-_-.-

GRO 
Direct: GRO 

-.-.-.-.-.-r.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-

From: martin smith 
Sent: 19 February 2013 09:55 
To: Rachael Panter 
Subject: Post Office - 22191 - Prosecution v J Dixon 

Pleese see etteched letter trci,nn iviessrs. Brewer Harding and Rowe. 

fm  : the case ca aHe of resolution without .5O1?

Ma_r_t_i_n_ Smi_t_h
GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

GRO i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i. ._._._._._._.U ._._._._._._._._._.,r._._._._._._._._._._i 

Direct: I. i GRO 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

CartwrightKing 
~I O Li

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE1 3HB 

www.cartwrightking.co.uk 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this 
in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is 
available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. 

VAT Registration No: 737837295. 


